
1 

1960 Elgin Street 
Oroville, CA 95966 

530-533-2000
www.loapud.com 

Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting  
October 8, 2024 

2:00PM 

Materials related to an item on the open meeting agenda that are provided to the Board 
of Directors, including those provided to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, 
are available on the District website.  

California Government Code section 54954.2(a)(1) requires the agenda include 

“information regarding how, to whom, and when a request for disability-related 
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, may be made by a 
person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the public meeting. An example of agenda language that would satisfy 

this requirement is: “Any persons requiring a disability-related modification or 
accommodation to participate in the public meeting can contact the District Secretary at 

530-533-2000 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting.”

We invite you to join today’s scheduled meeting via Zoom by using your phone or 
computer to attend this meeting. Please call our District office at (530)533-2000 for 
assistance in participating in the teleconference.   

Dial in: 1-669-900-9128 
Meeting ID: 895 7399 4885 

Passcode: 811015

To ensure that our meetings are as orderly as possible, and to enable public participation 
at the proper times during the meeting, we are asking that everyone take a moment to 
ensure your line stays muted until public comment is invited.  When it comes time for 
public comment, we will leave enough time for participants to unmute and speak to the 

entire group and our Board.  Because attendees cannot see each other’s mute status, 
we will simply need to be patient as we wait in between comments and do our best not 
to speak over each other.  Please state your name for the record before sharing 
comments.  We are committed to keeping the public engaged and appreciate your help 
in making that happen. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

1.1 Roll Call 
1.2 Flag Salute 
1.3 Moment of Silence 
1.4 Public Comment 

AGENDA 

http://www.loapud.com/


2 

 

 
2 CONSENT AGENDA 

 
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by 
one motion unless an item is removed.  Consent Agenda items will be read by title only. 
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Board or 
person in the audience request a specific item to be removed from the Consent Agenda 
to the Regular Agenda for separate discussion, prior to the time the Board votes on the 
motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.  If any item(s) is removed from the Consent 
Agenda, the item(s) will be considered immediately following action on the Consent 
Agenda.  
 
2.1  Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 10, 2024. 
2.2 Financial Reports for Month Ending September 30, 2024 
2.3 Claims Report for Month Ending September 30, 2024 
 

3. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA (IF ANY) 

 

REPORTS AND CONSULTATIONS 
 

4. SC-OR COMMISSIONER’S REPORT 
 
 

5. BOARD MEMBERS’, MANAGER, AND STAFF COMMENTS 
 

• FIELD OPERATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT 
 

• MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

• ENGINEER’S REPORT 
 

 
6. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  October 8, 2024  

 

RE:  Item #1 – CALL TO ORDER 

   

  1.1 Roll call 
 
  1.2 Flag Salute 
 
  1.3 Moment of Silence 
   
  1.4 Public Comment 

 
 

      
   

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  October 8, 2024  

 

RE:  Item #2 – Consent Agenda 

 
 

Item No. 2.1 Board Meeting Minutes - Minutes from the September 10, 2024 
Regular Board meeting are included for the Board’s review and approval. 
 
Item No. 2.2 Financial Reports – Cash Report and Income Statement through 
September 30, 2024, is attached for the Board’s review and approval.   
 
Item No. 2.3 Payment of Claims - The September 30, 2024, Claims report is 
attached for the Board’s review and approval. 
  
 
Attachments for each item included. 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
A motion to approve the minutes from the Regular Board meeting of September 10, 
2024, and approve the Financial Reports and Payment of Claims from September 
30, 2024 as presented.  
 
Roll call vote.  



 

1 
 

UNADOPTED 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMER 10, 2024 2:00 P.M. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

President Marciniak called the meeting to order at 2:01 P.M.  Directors present were 
Fairbanks, Mastelotto, and Salvucci.  Director Sharman was absent. General Manager (GM) 
Goyer, Engineer Knibb, Field Operations Supervisor (FOS) Victorino and Board Clerk (BC) 
Hamblin represented the District in person.  

 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG  

 
FOS Victorino led the meeting with the salute to the flag.    
 

MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
 President Marciniak requested a moment of silence for the victims of September 11th. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
  
 No Public Comment. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
The Board reviewed the minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 13, 2024, the 

Financial Reports and the Claims List for month ending August 31, 2024.  After discussion, it 
was moved by Director Mastelotto and seconded by Director Salvucci that the items on the 
consent agenda be approved as presented.  The motion passed with the following roll call 
vote:  

Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto and Salvucci. 
 

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 06-2024 APPLICATION FOR ANNEXATION FOR THE 
LANDS OF ROBERT BIRKHOLZ / BIRKHOLZ ESTATES 
 
 After discussion, it was moved by Director Sharman and seconded by Director 
Mastelotto to adopt Resolution 06-2024 Application for Annexation for the Lands of Robert 
Birkholz / Birkholz Estates.  
 

Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, and Salvucci.  
 
SC-OR REPORTS 

 Director Mastelotto and Director Salvucci reported that Duke Sherwood 

Construction is doing the interceptor line and should be finished in early November.  

  



 

2 
 

 

 

BOARD MEMBERS’, MANAGER, AND STAFF REPORTS 
 

FOS Victorino presented the Field Operations Report 
  

o Reported that we had no SSO’s for August 2024. 
o Reported on Vista Del Cerro lift station pump is fully operational. 
o Reported on the progress of the D-Line re-route. 
o Reported that Sherwood Construction has complete 8000LF of 6” & 8” force mains on 

the Ophir Lincoln Lift Station Project. 
 

GM Goyer presented the Manager’s Report 
  

o Updated the Board on the A line and Lincoln Family Homes. 
o Reported the status of the Golden Vally Bank move.  
o Reported on the training for the Asset Management software from BMS.  
o Updated the Board on the status of payment from Butte County on LEAP & REAP. 
o Reported that the Hildale PUD was to be broke out into three phases to include single 

family homes, senior housing and tribal homeless housing.  
 
Engineer Knibb comments 

 
o Engineer Knibb reported that he is working with the Mooretown Rancheria on the 

proposed expansion. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned 
at 2:27 P.M.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kelly Hamblin, 
Clerk of the Board 





















         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  October 8, 2024  

 

RE:  Item #3 – Any Items Removed From Consent Agenda  

 
 

    



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  October 8, 2024  

 

RE:   Item #4 – SC-OR Reports 

 
Please see attached September Agenda and most recent flow reports for SC-OR (if 
available). 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  October 8, 2024  

 

RE:   Item #5 – Board Members’, Manager, and Staff Comments 

 
5.1 Field Operations Activity Report 
 
The September 2024 Field Operations Activity Report is included (if available) for 
your review and discussion.  
 
Information only, no action to be taken at this time. 
 
 Attachment Included 
 
5.2 General Manger’s Report 

 Updates on ongoing activities: 

• Golden Valley Bank 

• Black Mountain Software Asset Management Module - on schedule.  

• Regional Wastewater Lift Station. Good progress.  

• 3520 Spencer Ave. PG&E scheduled demolition week of 9/30/2024. 
Work to clean the property will / has started. 

• A-Line and Lincoln Family Homes. New plans have been submitted to the 
Union Pacific Railroad for review and comments. 

• Mooretown Rancheria future upgrades and offsite improvements.  
Talks are ongoing. Including upgrades that will go towards the current 
Mooretown lift station and two onsite projects.  

• Two new single family homes connections on Hildale Ave. Both have started 
construction this week. 

• LEAP & REAP grant close outs – reimbursement for REAP has been 
received. 

• JPA Meetings are continuing with good progress. 

• 3515 Myers St. building scheduling for exterior paint, iron fencing, gates and 
chain link, chain link to include 3520 Myers St.  

 
Information only, no action to be taken at this time.  
 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  October 8, 2024  

 

5.3  Engineer’s Report 
 
Information only, no action to be taken at this time.  



 Page 1 of 2  

 

FIELD OPERATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT                              

SEPTEMBER 2024 
 

 

Meetings and Compliance  

• California State Water Resource Control Board: The District reported “ZERO” 

Sanitary Sewer Overflows for the month of September 2024. 

• Daily/Weekly/Monthly compliance and safety inspections at all District 

facilities including equipment and vehicles.  

• Special District Risk Management Authority: Various on-line safety topics. 

• Hazardous Waste Management Program: Annual Verification Questionnaire 

reported to the Department of Toxic Substances Control. 

 

General Updates      

• D-Line Sewer Reroute 2024: Project completed by the Field Operations Crew.  

• Ophir-Lincoln Regional Lift Station: Casing installed with gravity carrier pipe 

and both force mains under the box culvert on Ophir Road. All four 10,000-

gallon overflow storage tanks installed on-site.   

   

New Permits and Connections, Estimates, Inquiries or Termination   

• 1922 Jefferson Street: Request for sewer service suspension of two additional 

connections. 

• The Ridge Subdivision: New Single Family Dwelling Units, 2 connection 

permits issued. 

  

Lines Cleaned 

•  6480’LF Cleaned with the Eco 900 Combo-Vac Truck. 

 

CCTV Work 

• 1702’LF of mainline inspected.     

  

Maintenance, Repairs and Misc 

• General grounds maintenance at the District office and Field Operations 

Building. 

• Bidwell Canyon L3 L/S: Pump #2 de-ragged of debris. 

• 2019 Ford F350: New tires installed. 

• Champion Equipment Trailer: New tires installed. 

   

Primary System Service Calls/OT Call Outs   

• Service Calls- 2: (1) Odor concern. (2) Mainline question about connecting to 

gravity sewer.    

• OT Call Outs- 1: Bidwell Canyon L3 L/S- Low flow alarm caused by debris in 

pump #2.     



 Page 2 of 2  

 

 

Villa Verona Service Calls/OT Call Outs 

• Service Calls- 5: All tanks serviced and/or pumped.  

• OT Call Outs- 3: Tanks serviced.     

 

Fuel Consumption  

• Gasoline: 326.8gals (Last Mo. 181.2gals)  

• Diesel: 170.6gals (Last Mo. 859.7gals) 

 
 

 

gals = gallons 

LF = Linear Feet 

Ft = Feet 

L/S = Lift Station 

I&I = Inflow & Infiltration 

   OT = Overtime 

 

 

                                                                                 Prepared By: 

Vince Victorino 

Field Operations Supervisor 

 

 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  October 8, 2024  

 

RE:  Item #6 – Future Agenda Items 

 
 

 
 


